

2008年



哈維中文学学校校刊

Howard County Chinese School Newsletter

•教育下一代学习中文
•促进家长的互相交流
•弘扬中华民族文化

学校地址: Howard County College *Email:ec@hccs-md.org * Website:http://www.hccs-md.org
2008-2009年 10/10/2008出版 * 主编并发行:校委会* 版权所有

Seven candidates are running for six open seats on the HCCS Board of Directors (BOD). The election will be held on Oct. 19th at General Members Meeting. Each candidate has provided a brief statement of candidacy as followings. Please direct any question you may have to BOD via email BOD@hccs-md.org or PTA via email PTA@hccs-md.org.

Personal Statement and Resume

Kui Zhao

Ellicott City, Maryland

I have been a **parent** of Howard County Chinese School for more than **3 years**. Being part of our Chinese school community, I would like to contribute to our school as well as overall Chinese communities throughout Howard County.

My **11-year professional experience** with **government agencies** has prepared me with solid foundation in effective communication and problem-solving techniques, while working with a diversity of people.

Furthermore, of the most important, in September 2007, I was appointed a **4-year term commissioner** by the **Maryland Governor**, Martin O'Malley, to serve on the Governor's Commission on **Asian and Pacific American Affairs**, striving for promoting involvement of Asian/Pacific Americans in American mainstream and strengthening understanding and appreciation among all the racial or ethnical groups as well as between Asian/Pacific Americans and the Maryland governments.

I am confident that my Board of Directors' position in our Chinese school will provide an excellent opportunity to achieve the objectives of my services as a commissioner, by assisting Chinese communities countywide and statewide.

My experience and qualifications are summarized as the follows:

- Planner for Maryland local governments specializing in planning research (demographic and economic analyses), school and water/sewer planning, and Census 2010 program achievement and promotional campaign
- Commissioner for the Maryland Governor's Commission on Asian and Pacific American Affairs
- Masters' degrees in geography and community planning from accredited American universities
- American Institute of Certified Planners

Nan Shang

(240)370-2493 • 6018 Blue Point Ct. Clarksville, MD 21029 • shangnan2004@yahoo.com

It is a pleasure to become a member of BOD, I was a high school teacher before I came to US, I came from a long line of educators—we can say it is family business, my father was a middle school principal, and my sister, brother in law, brothers, and sisters in law are teachers. I believe that my background as an educator and a financial professional will help our Chinese School become a great school for our community.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Robert H. Smith School of Business, University of Maryland- College Park, MD

Master's of Business Administration (MBA)

Concentrations: Finance / Accounting and Risk Management

Vice President—Chinese Business Association

University of Henan, China - Bachelor of Science in Geography-Economics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CITIGROUP - Vice President of Finance Operation

Present

- Prepare financial reporting and analysis projects , such as monthly and annually financial and sales reporting, asset valuation, Planning, NPV, cost analysis, cash flow and forecasting, and forecasting.
- Compile and prepare monthly close, reports, cost modeling, graphs, charts of data developed
- Forecast and analyze trends in assigned areas such as P&L, contracts analysis, and pricing
- Identify cost information in support of business planning activities; detect, and report variances while identifying trends
- Managing and associating with over 90 Citi employee and Contractors.

KRAFT FOODS INTERNATIONAL Sr.FP&A and Assistant Controller 2006 – 2007

- Conduct and integrated complex financial reporting and analysis projects , such as monthly and annually financial and sales reporting, asset valuation, Planning, NPV, cost analysis, cash flow and forecasting, and forecasting.
- Compile and prepare monthly close, reports, cost modeling, graphs, charts of data developed
- Prepare forecasts and analyze trends in assigned areas such as P&L, inventory, and contracts analysis and pricing
- Compile production and identify cost information in support of business planning activities; detect, and report variances while identifying trends
- Managing controller department of 8 accounting and inventory control staff

USDA Office of the Inspector General, Beltsville, MD Federal Government Auditor

•June 2005 – May 2006

- Researches policies and procedures for government accounting, procurement, and contracts activities
- Audited Fiscal Year 2005 USDA Consolidated Financial Statement of over \$ 10 million for AMS and GIPSA agencies, detail include audit US GL: Accounts Receivable, Spending, Payroll, Obligations, and Balance Sheet for complying with GASB, GAAP, FAR, GAO, and FASB
- Created and audited a Program of Review of Contract Administration at the Natural Resources Conservation Service for \$17.3 billion Farm Bill. Audit Financial statement and accounting controls

ROBINSON MEDICAL SUPPLIES, Director of Finance

2000 -2004

- Supervised fifteen employees of Finance department.
- Conducted and documented monthly, quarterly, and annually Planning, Budget, forecasting, and reporting. Prepared and analyzed NPV, ROI, income statement, balance sheet, FCF, EBITDA, and CAPEX.
- Implemented financial tracking, analysis, processing, and reporting system. Analyzed annual budget for business development, and cost control.
- Preparation and presentation of all budgets, planning, and forecasting for sales, direct labor, material yields, operating outputs and departmental spending
- Conducted and analyzed manufacturing products and customers profitability quarterly and annually
- Maintains proper internal controls over company assets, such as raw materials, machine parts, capital equipment, cash flow and checks issued

Zhengzhou No.12 High School, Teacher,

1990-1995

ADDITIONAL CREDENTIALS

- Certificate of Audit Evidence and Working Paper, USDA Graduate School
- Computer skills: MS Office, AS/400 (Prism), SAP, Business Objects, Hyperion, Essbase, and CyberQuery

Xiaoli Sun, Ph.D.

It has been a very rewarding experience for me to serve the HCCS BOD in the past two years. Together we have made a notable difference to the HCCS, especially in management team work and rules and regulations in HCCS financial operation. Our student enrollment has reached 500 and HCCS has become the largest Chinese school in the area. The highly successful Beijing Olympic has further boosted China's image and draw even more interest in learning Chinese language and Chinese culture. I am just happy to be part of the tide and proud to have made a little contribution through my work at HCCS.

One of my objective, if elected, is to further improve the quality of Chinese teaching toward the Chinese AP class level recognized by the Maryland public school system. I will continue to help to maintain a friendly and happy working relationship among the management teams. I will do my best to reach out to increase the visibility of HCCS among the local government and Chinese communities to draw a broad support for us.

It has been great honor for me to be the BOD president last year. I have enjoyed working with many great people here at HCCS. I like to be given another opportunity to continue serving HCCS as a BOD member for the next two years.

Sincerely,
Xiaoli Sun

Dr. Xiaoli Sun's Curriculum Vitae

Current Position: Scientist, Earth Science Remote Sensing
Laser Remote Sensing Laboratory, Code 694
NASA Goddard Space Flight Center

Education:

The Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, Sept. 1985 - May 1989,

Ph.D. in Electrical and Computer Engineering

The Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, Sept. 1983 - May 1985,

M. S. E. in Electrical Engineering

Tsing-Hua University, Beijing, China, Jan. 1982 - Aug. 1983

Taiyuan Institute of Technology, China, Jan. 1978 - Jan. 1982,

B. S. E. in Radio Engineering

Professional Employment:

Scientist, NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Feb. 99 - present

Associate Research Scientist, the Johns Hopkins University

(Research Fellow at NASA GSFC, Code 924), March 1991 – Feb. 1999

Postdoctoral Fellow, the Johns Hopkins University, June 1989 - Feb. 1991



Managerial experience to lead:

I have been on a managerial position for the past 4 years with increasing responsibility. Currently I am Director of Engineering at Danaher Tool Group, a Fortune 500 company. I am responsible for R&D effort at three design centers in USA, China, and India. Although coercive style of management should be the last resort, determination and persistence are essential for success for all managers.

Personality to influence:

My professional experience is that working with peers is much more challenging than working with supervisors and subordinates. Not only one needs to have good vision and good plan to execute, but also he/she needs to influence the team members effectively. I believe that the ability to influence is based on one's personality including confidence, fairness, and integrity. If elected, I will try my best to promote team work among members of BOD.

If I am elected as a member of BOD, I will push for the following goals:

- “Adopt a Highway” program. The procedure is actually quite simple after a cursory look. A sign “This section of the road is adapted by Howard County Chinese School” will be exerted on the side of a major local highway (e.g. Snowden River Parkway). Four times a year our Chinese school students will be picking up trash along the road for 1-3 miles. It would a great feeling for our students to participate in such positive social activity and a great boost of other local community's awareness of our Chinese School. For more details of this program, please check the website of Maryland Department of Transportation,

<http://www.sha.state.md.us/SHAServices/mapsBrochures/oc/adopt.asp?id=184+WO2>

- More Chinese books/media in Howard County Public Library systems that reflect our tradition and value. Currently the Chinese books/media in these libraries are either really outdated or do not resonate Chinese culture that we value the most. I have tried to purchase books and donate to the library. Until then I started to realize that they would sell donated books and purchase books based on their understanding of Chinese culture, or based on the influences they receive from other parties. I believe that our opinion should matter the most in their selection process. A unified voice can be so influential and that is one of the most important functions of HCCS and its Broad of Directors.

- HCCS should become the representative for local Chinese population. This is particularly important when coming down to communicate with and influence local authorities and other political/ethnic communities. I cannot elaborate a good strategy right now but I know that's when everyone's wisdom comes to play.

RESUME (Peng Li)

Education

B. S. , Mechanical Engineering, University of Science of Technology of China, 1992

Ph. D. , Mechanical Engineering, University of Notre Dame, 1997

M.B.A, Millsaps College, Jackson, Mississippi, 2006

Professional Experience

1997 - 2004, Project Engineer, Eaton Aerospace, Jackson, Mississippi

Analyze airplane hydraulic component/system performance

Perform both conceptual and detail computer-aid-design (CAD)

Interpret results and initiate design changes

Interact with other groups regarding product design, market requirements, and cost reduction.

2004 – Present, Engineering Manager / Director, Danaher Tool Group, Sparks,

Maryland

Manage three design centers with more than 20 engineers in USA, China, and India.

Oversee project schedule, engineering design, analysis, prototype, and testing.

Organize monthly Milestone review meeting for all new products within Danaher Tool Group

Interface with customer (Sears) engineering and test lab as the focal point for DTG

Yansen Wang's application materials for HCCS BOD member

Hello, my name is **Yansen Wang (王彦森)**. I am running for a HCCS BOD member. My children and I have been in the HCCS family for many years. Many enthusiastic and hard working members in our community have served for HCCS. I really admire their dedication and contribution. Now, it is the time for me to answer the call to serve our community too. Having grown up and college educated in China, I am fluent in both Chinese and English. I love Chinese culture and language. My vision for HCCS is the place to offer excellent Chinese language and culture educations for our children and other enthusiasts. It is also the place for the parents and grandparents to participate in different healthy activities to promote community cause and wellness. I will work hard toward this goal. Our school already has hard working teachers and dedicated parents. I would like to help to raise the students' enthusiasm on Chinese language and culture. I think this might be one of the key problems some kids are lag behind in our school. We also need to improve our HCCS public image further by participating the community service and communicating with the larger society. I believe that HCCS will become even better institution in the years to come.

A Short Resume (Yansen Wang):

Education: Ph.D, Environmental Sciences, University of Connecticut, 1989; Postdoctoral fellow, University of Connecticut, 1990-1991.

Employments: Research Meteorologist at NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, 1992-2001; Senior Research Scientist (GS-15) in a US DOD Research Laboratory, 2002-current.

Professional experiences: Principle investigator for over 10 research projects; Published over 30 referred journal papers and over 20 government reports; Attended and presented research results over 30 national and international professional meetings; Several awards and reorganizations for my research accomplishments.

Management experiences: Research team leader for meteorological modeling. Leads and manages a research group (7 scientists) with annual budget of 1.5 million dollars; Supervises junior scientists on their research and development; Served as a committee member in several professional organizations.

Hobby: Chinese folk music, history, and gardening.

**Your concerns are my concerns, vote for Yang Cheng,
and I will be your voice**

My fellow HCCS Community members:

My name is **Yang Cheng**. I am currently serving as Vice President of HCCS-BOD. I have two children who study in HCCS and have been living in Howard County for 9 years. Two years ago, when I stepped out and ran for a seat on the Board of Directors, I didn't have any idea on what issues I would focus. As you may remember, I only set two priorities: elect a good Principal and oversee HCCS financial practices. Now, two years late, I am proud of saying I completely fulfilled my promises, additionally, I have demonstrated my leadership and served as your voice in the HCCS community. HCCS has been growing so quickly. Today we have 500 students who study Chinese. We have become the largest Chinese school not only in Howard County, but also in the Greater Baltimore area. I am so impressed with all the volunteers (EC, PTA, and BOD) who are working hard endlessly for HCCS. With the tremendous help from all the parents in HCCS, I have been able to offer my experience and expertise to accelerate the HCCS's success. Thanks!

Summary of what I have accomplished in two years as a Board member:

- Led and worked on HCCS financial review
- Participated in the revision of the HCCS bylaws
- Co-drafted HCCS financial reimbursement rules with Sun Xiaoli
- Led the Chen Fan Memorial Foundation

- Negotiated successfully with HCC on classrooms for HCCS regarding 2008-2009 school year with Sun Xiaoli and Guo Wei
- Served as contact person with HCC and reserved a conference room in HCC for Board meetings
- Led, organized, and participated in many other events and activities
- Meet with HCCS members every month to collect opinions and suggestions

What I will do if elected

Meet HCCS members from 3-4PM on the second Sunday of every month for opinions and suggestions

- Monitor HCCS finances and make sure all expenses are necessary
- Complete and publish HCCS inventory list, furthermore, conduct annual inventory check
- Make sure new bylaws are implemented
- Conduct a fair and successful Principal selection in June
- Refund surplus tuition or reduce the student tuition
- Contribute and promote the HCCS 10th anniversary celebration
- Increase teacher salaries and EC compensations

The following are my experiences involving the Chinese community, professional work, and educational background. I hope you will support me, and vote for **Yang Cheng** on October 19. I am going to use my daughter's slogan when she ran for Student Government Representative three years ago: "Your concerns are my concerns, vote for **Yang Cheng**, and I will be your voice."

Chinese Activity:

Vice President, Board of Directors, Howard County Chinese School (HCCS-BOD)

- Member, Asian American Government Executives Network (AAGEN)
- Board Member, East China Normal University Alumni Association in America (ECNUAAA), Washington DC Chapter
- Board Member, Chinese Association for Science & Technology, Washington DC Chapter (CAST-DC)
- President, Chinese Graduate Students & Scholars Association (CGSSA) of University of Maryland at College Park (UMCP)

Career Experience:

Supervisory Mathematical Statistician in US Census Bureau

- Providing advices to senior management teams and supervisors in the Economic Directorate and leading two research projects
- Lead Statistician/Expert in the USPS Office of Inspector Office (USPS-OIG)
- Served as the authoritative resource for the agency and oversaw 130 audit projects and investigate cases

- Mathematical Statistician, Operation Research Analyst, & System manager in Finance, US Postal Office (USPS) Headquarters
- Designed the USPS International Finance System, and managed two other systems and several contractors
- Data Management Analyst at the Public Office Corp. (POC)
- Worked for Congressman William Anderson, managed 1992 Bill Clinton for President Database, and provided information about contributions to persons seeking election to public office, including Al Gore, Jay Rockefeller, Daniel Inouye, and numerous other Senators and Congressman.
- Mathematical lecturer at Shanghai TieDao University

Education Background:

Ph.D. in Mathematical Statistics from the University of Maryland at College Park

M.S. in Applied Statistics from the American University

B.S. in Applied Mathematics from East China Normal University

HCCS BOD候选人林昭平自述

我高中毕业后即奔赴农村“土插队”两年，这期间，我白天在田里劳动，晚上到村里文化夜校教年龄从七至三十多岁的学生识字和算术。农闲季节，我也常在村上民办日校代课教语文、音乐和珠算。文革后，我有幸考上现在的南京东南大学医学院七七级医疗系，寒窗五年后毕业分配到广州，后来成为一名骨科医生。我于1987年底“洋插队”到北美，先后在加拿大University of Toronto 和McGill University做医学博士后，从事细胞移植与再生的研究工作和读研究生。工作学习之余，我热心参与当地华人专业与社会团体活动的组织工作，例如：组织召开北美华人生物科学家协会安省分会成立大会；组办多伦多市中国留学生暨访问学者新年联欢会；筹备和策划及成立加拿大中医暨针灸学会并当选为首届理事。九十年代中期我曾被派遣到沙尘漫天，乌金满地的中东沙特王国“支边”工作了两年多。最后于1997年移居美国到本地区至今。我目前在位于巴尔地摩地区的一家生物科技公司担任部门总管。

我太太在国内也是位外科大夫，到了北美即改行最后成为一名高级专业会计师。我们育有两儿子。跟大家一样，每周末都把小孩送到HCCS这所蒸蒸日上的中文学校学习。作为一名普通的家长，我很荣幸能够有机会将个人的微薄才智和工作经验毫无保留地为哈维中文学校的发展服务。我若当选为董事会成员，我将尽职尽责，协调和支持好校委会的工作，以平常心，与大家同心协力，扎扎实实地做好每一件有益于我们的孩子们和有益于我们的学校乃至整个社区的事情。

我在业余时间里，要么到HCCS盛华合唱艺术团亮亮让人听了勉强能入耳的噪音，要么和朋友到球场上或在家后院“自留地”里松松筋骨。听听音乐拉拉琴也是我的一大爱好。